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Allyson Honaker

From: Gevana Hicks 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Allyson Honaker
Cc: Michael Duncan
Subject: RE: City of Walton Franchise

We will make the deadline time 12:00PM on April 4th. If you need that as well. 

Gevana 

From: Allyson Honaker    
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:23 PM 
To: Gevana Hicks   
Cc: Michael Duncan   
Subject: Re: City of Walton Franchise 

The April 4th deadline would be safer. I can get the application filed with the Commission this week. However, Duke 
Kentucky has to wait for an order to be issued by the Commission before it can submit a bid. The Commission may not 
issue an order in time for Duke Kentucky to submit a bid by the March 7th deadline.  

If the April 4th deadline is good with the city, I will use that in the Application.  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Gevana Hicks   
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:18:25 PM 
To: Allyson Honaker   
Cc: Michael Duncan   
Subject: RE: City of Walton Franchise  

Hi Allyson, 

We currently do not have a bid deadline date.  In order to line it up with our Caucus Meetings, we were thinking March 
7, 2023 or April 4, 2023. Taking into consideration your timeline, which date would work better for you? 

Thanks 
Gevana 

Gevana Hicks
City Clerk 
City of Walton 
(859) 485-4383
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